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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2009 11:10 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 161955)

Attachments: 00600-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not aiter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

1/26/2009
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Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hillsborough County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pasco County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Polk County
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STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN g ANN COLE

Lisa POLAK EDGAR & COMMISSION CLE
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN £ 8 KK
NANCY ARGENZIANO (850 413-6770

NATHAN A. SKoP

November 17, 2008

James Beasley

Ausley & McMullen

227 South Calhoun Street
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

Re: Docket No. 080675-E1
Dear Mr. MacBride:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of revised lighting tariff closing
certain metal halide lighting fixtures to new business by Tampa Electric Company, which was filed in
this office on November 14, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate
staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk
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